Rochester, Jacqueline

Subject: FW: WPCa 3-14-24 meeting
Attachments: 2024_02-16 WPCA APP 64 DBR.pdf; Civil Plans.pdf

From: Erik Lindquist <ELindquist@tighebond.com>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 10:08 AM

To: Smeriglio, Frank <Frank.Smeriglio@WILTONCT.ORG>

Cc: Lisa Feinberg <LFeinberg@carmodylaw.com>; Henry Conroy <Henry@spinrep.com>; Samuel Fuller
<sbfuller@fullerdevelopmentlic.com>

Subject: 64 Danbury Road

CAREFUL-From outside - CHECK before you CLICK.

Hi Frank,

| am attaching a letter requesting approval from the WPCA for a sewer connection for the proposed residential
development at 64 Danbury Road currently under review by P&Z. Included with this letter are the associated plan
sheets and details for the sewer design. | will be sending 3 hard copies of this information in the overnight this evening
for Monday delivery as well. Please advise should you have any questions or need anything further from me for this
application.

Thank you as always for your help with this.

Regards,
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Tighe&Bond

15-0173-001
February 16, 2024

Frank Smeriglio
Director of Public Works
Town of Wilton

238 Danbury Road
Wilton, CT 06897

Re: 64 Danbury Road
Application to the WPCA

Dear Mr. Smeriglio:

I am pleased to provide you with 3 copies of plans and details for the design of the sanitary
sewer service connection for 64 Danbury Road. The sanitary sewer service being proposed
would connect to an existing manhole in Danbury Road immediately in front of the site.
Currently the 64 Danbury Road property maintains a 43,605 square-foot office building that
discharges to the municipal sewer main. As part of the proposed development plan the owner
is applying to demolish the office building and replace it with 93 residential units consisting
of 31 (1-bedroom) and 62 (2-bedroom) units (155 total bedrooms). Based on an estimated
effluent load of 150 gallons per day (gpd) per bedroom, and a peaking factor of 4, we
anticipate an average daily flow of 23,250 GPD and a peak flow of 65 GPM (0.144 CFS).

The estimated effluent load from the existing office building is assumed to be 200 GPD per
1,000 square-feet of office area, or 8,720 GPD. When this load is deducted from the
anticipated residential effluent load, we can estimate a net increase of 14,530 GPD (23,250
GPD - 8,720 GPD) from the site to the town sewer main.

64 Danbury Road is located directly across the street from ASML who recently conducted flow
metering of the sewer main in Danbury Road just upstream of our site as part of their
application to the WPCA. Table 1 below shows a summary of the estimated peak baseline
flows in the existing Danbury Road sewer main from that study. The total flow calculated is
the aggregate of the recently monitored flows combined with the estimated flows from ASML
for their existing facility and anticipated future development (Phases 1 and 2).

Table-1 - Danbury Road Sewer Main (Baseline flow)

Total Peak
Flow Danbury
Road Sewer
Main

1.956 CFS 0.048 CFS 0.029 CFS 2.033 CFS

Max Peak Existing Future
Metered Flow ASML Flow ASML Flows
Danbury Road (Calculated) (Calculated)

Table 2 below summarizes the impacts of the proposed 64 Danbury Road development on the
sewer main in Danbury Road using the total peak estimated flow from Table 1 as our baseline,
combined with our calculated generation rate for the proposed residential development (2.033
CFS + 0.144 CFS). We evaluated the capacity of the sewer main at the two flattest sections
of the main south of the project to confirm each pipe has adequate capacity. See attached
sewer as-builts for the location of the 2 pipes evaluated.

1000 Bridgeport Avenue, Floor 3 e Shelton, CT 06484 e« Tel 203.712.1100

www.tighebond.com
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Table-2 — Danbury Road Sewer Main Capacity Analysis

Tighe&Bond

Capacity Calculations
Maximum Existing Existing | Proposed Proposed
Line Slope Capacity | Peak Flow!? Flow to Flow? Flow to
iD (ft/ft) (CFS) (CFS) Full (%) (CFS) Full (%)
1 0.0007 6.00 2.033 33.9 2.177 36.3
2 0.0017 9.35 2.033 21.7 2.177 23.3

1 - Total flow in Danbury Road from Table 1
2 - Proposed flow estimated for 64 Danbury Road residential development plus flow in Danbury Road

Based on our review of the existing sewer main and the relatively small net increase in
estimated sewer effluent from the site, it is our professional opinion that the proposed
development will have a negligible impact on the existing sewer main. If you have any
questions with the plans or calculations, please feel free to contact me at (860) 852-5219 at
your convenience.

Very truly yours,

TIGHE & BOND, INC.
7

//7 u/{%/%
- P

dbé,q b Bhkly

John W. Block, P.E., L.S.
Senior Vice President

Erik W. Lindquist, PE, LEED AP
Senior Project Manager

J:\F\FO173 Fuller\001 64 Danbury Rd\Correspondence\2024_02-14 WPCA 64 Danbury Road.Docx
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OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE

NO SCALE

| - :
N \ °,T|°
8" PVC \ -
ERAME & COVER ADJUST TO GRADE WITH MIN. 2 AND MAX. \ N
8"-45° ELBOW OF FOUR COURSES OF BRICK \
CAMPBELL FOUNDRY —_ \ |
ROOF DRAIN PIPE D" x D" x 8" - 45° "Y" PATTERN 1202 "WILTON SEWER" \ \
PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE \ METALLIC WARNING TAPE
i ‘ ne MANHOLE ECCENTRIC CONE \ ) 9
\ L
? o " S oA WELDED WIRE FABRIC (TYP.) \ / g
= - ' \\ / -
P o J ¢
. s T o Z— LIFTING HOLES (TYP.) SLOPING TRENCH WALLS— \ @ ——COMPACTED g
5 f = (FILL WITH MORTAR) WILL BE PERMITTED ONLY APPROVED BACKFILL
\ = 3" MIN.— : WHERE CONDITIONS ALLOW \ A
18" x 18" x 5" s PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE \ EQUAL _,  EQUAL ‘///—2 EXTRUDED POLYSTYRENE
CONCRETE PAD (3,500 PSI) ‘ I + _____ TONGUE AND GROOVE RISERS AS \ > ; INSULATION BOARD
o) N / REQUIRED SELECT MATERIAL /
L w I ='a / N / ™
= N OUTSIDE TO BE PAINTED WITH HEAVY THOROUGHLY COMPACTED /9
% < Y - F ? /.~ BITUMASTIC MATERIAL OROUGHLY COMPAC ) \. ]
‘ i [
\ O\ I ————— [/J|~————PREFORMED PLASTIC GASKET OR ﬁm o FLOWABLE FILL
CLEANOUT DETAIL e \ 41-0" DIA FLEXIBLE WATERTIGHT RUBBER —
NO SCALE (”,:.) g . . GASKET 0.25 x O.D. _:‘ &j
S 7" TYP. +H —— —= | |=— 5" WALL A MIN. 6" LAYER,
V N - 3/4" CRUSHED STONE
S B\ —alominom (. CTDOT FORM 817, ARTICLE M.01.01
= z = \ " STEP ADDITIONAL NO. 6 STONE UNDER PIPE (SEE NOTE)
wS| Z Ty |}~ PIPE ENTRANCE—|| COLD APPLIED 3/4" CRUSHED STONE
‘Q - < B WITH RUBBER N BITUMINOUS CTDOT FORM 818, ARTICLE M.01.01
@ P © BOOT SEALER NO. 6 STONE WHERE ORDERED.
\ : : :
1 & TN e S8 ‘ | .- = ALTERNATE JOINT
— A ‘ \ - =
™M
v N i E.:\_/ } L NOTE:
o~—13/16" 9 = 138 - ) CONCRETE OR BRICK & ADJACENT UTILITIES ARE TO BE PROPERLY SUPPORTED AT ALL TIMES
X 3\ @ e 4 7" —— MORTAR FORMED INVERT DEAD SAND WATERSTOPS ARE TO BE PLACED AT ALL JOINTS INCLUDING JOINTS AT
. MANHOLES. THEY ARE TO EXTEND 12" BEYOND EACH PIPE JOINT (IN BOTH DIRECTIONS). THE
‘ L N\— DEAD SAND IS TO BE PLACED TO THE SAME HEIGHT AS THE BEDDING MATERIAL.
15 7/16" 5' OR 6' DIA. PRECAST BASES MAY BE USED WHEN REQUIRED DUE TO SIZE
= Lo OR NUMBER OF PIPES AT THE MANHOLE.
= COPOLYMER POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC PRECAST REDUCERS WILL BE PLACED ABOVE THE 5' & 6' BASES AS
[1— 1/2" GRADE 60 STEEL REINFORCEMENT DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.
- SECTION-A WALL THICKNESS TO INCREASE 1" FOR EACH 1' OF INSIDE DIAMETER
INCREASE.
SANITARY SEWER TRENCH
NOTE: LU
MANHOLE RUNGS ARE TO BE "SAFETY GREEN" PHOSPHORESCENT COPOLYMER POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC COATED PRECAST SANITARY MANHOLE FOR SEWER WITH 42 COVER OR LESS
1/2" GRADE STEEL REINFORCEMENT STEP MODEL No. PS2-PFSL AS MANUFACTURED BY M.A. INDUSTRIES, INC. OR NO SCALE NO SCALE
PRESS-SEAL GASKET,STEEL REINFORCED (GRADE 60 STEEL), COPOLYMER POLYPROPYLENE 14" MANHOLE SAFETY
STEP PART # P-14850 WITH BUILT-IN REFLECTORS. STEPS ARE TO BE FACTORY INSTALLED BY THE
MANUFACTURER OF THE MANHOLES
MANHOLE RUNG
NO SCALE
MANHOLE AND
FRAME COVER
INLET PIPE VARIES /7 TOP OF FRAME
(SEE TABLE) y
(IR ~—r——ir—r
ADJUST RISERS
| v A/ To GRADE
| —6" PRECAST
| CONCRETE
; | WEIR WALL i e o o o o o
24" DIA MH COVER | © _—BOTTOM OF SLAB
|
TOP WIDTH
4 (SEE TABLE)
TOP OF —_"_ —
INLET PIPE VARIES VOV\E/IEIEC\II-EQIIV_ [ - 4
(SEE TABLE) = 8" MIN. CONC. ALL AROUND
0
L EDGE OF
FLEXIBLE
_____ o [
ORIFICE OR — 1~ & 1. TRENCH 1 R IRED WATERTIGHT CONNECTION
] : = Q —
V-NOTCH WEIR o > o R —TT
(SEE TABLE) 2 \/\\//\\\//\\//\,\\//\/\\//\,\\/5\} TRENCH WIDTH ” — 5_.*
—_— \ 1 n 1 " - B
'q ZI @ v >/ 2 '0 + I.D. = MIN. 3 '0 . _ NN
4 L < QXA N S o - .
o, SUITABLE 21| PAYMENT WIDTH FOR ROCK | [/ e
B . BACKFILL 2'-0" + I.D. - MIN. 3'-0" Q§< py ¥
/ — ] Ay 3
OUTLET PIPE— 9 R WARNING REVERSE WYE
. TAPE
48 ~| o | —POURED CONCRETE k| ||
I| 1T INverT GRAVEL FILL T 45" BEND
PRECAST CONCRETE | | _ R ' \_
- 1, APPROVED PIPE DIA. SAME AS INCOMING PIPE
MANHOLE WITH | | : 7 FLEXIBLE CONNECTOR
\ . 4 P j <, q i
NOTCHED WALLS | | OUTLET PIPE VARIES e .o e o . f \ .
FOFESGEEPEEg%SOTNV\éEIBFE | | (SEE TABLE) - . T CUT PIPE FLUSH | 2 — $4 REBAR W/3" MIN, COVER
- 7
> O@@Q = W%@L) 7 A 1/2 0.D, 4" MIN. m&s'(')ﬁpo; MANHOLE A1 1. CLASS *A° CONCRETE
NN /= (7 /) ch . A | S TO UNDISTURBED EARTH
PLAN VIEWS ;
_ 1/4 0.D., 6" MIN. \_ ft: .
TYPICAL VIEW (SEE PLAN VIEWS) SECTION B-B 0" MIN TN ROCK FILTER FABRIC 90" BEND
N \ - 8" MIN. BEDDING MAT'L
BOTTOM OF TRENCH (LOWER
TOP OF FRAME | TOP OF WEIR LOW LEVEL ORIFICE V-NOTCH WEIR INVERT OUT VERTICAL PAY LIMIT IN ROCK) |
ELEVATION ELEVATION SIZE ELEVATION | HEIGHT (FT) [ TOP WIDTH (FT)| ANGLE | INVERT | SIZE/TYPE | ELEVATION
0Cs-01 148.90 147.00 8" 144.25 12" HDPE 142.95
0CS-02 141.75 N/A N/A N/A 12" HDPE 135.50
0CS-03 148.50 145.50 10" 143.67 N/A N/A N/A N/A 12" HDPE 143.67
0CS-04 140.39 138.67 6" 137.00 12" HDPE 136.45
TYPICAL SANITARY SEWER TRENCH SECTION DROP MANHOLE DETAIL
0CS-05 140.15 138.00 15" 135.08 15" HDPE 135.00 NO SCALE NO SCALE
0CS-06 138.50 136.83 N/A N/A 2.66 1.0 20° | 134.17 | 12" HDPE 132.50
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